
Summary of Constituency Office Expense Receipts

Fiscal 2021/2022

Period: Quarter 3 - Oct. 1, 2021 to Dec. 31, 2021

Member Name:

Expense Category: Special Events and Protocol

Note Amount

Cumulative Balance at End of Prior Reporting Period: Note 1 $394.27

Add: Total Amount of Receipts for Current Reporting Period: Note 2 $874.04

Balance at End of Current Reporting Period: Note 3 $1,268.31

Note 1

Apr. 1, 2021 to Sep. 30, 2021

Note 2

Oct. 1, 2021 to Dec. 31, 2021

Note 3

Apr. 1, 2021 to Dec. 31, 2021

Note 4 This disclosure expense category consists of the following accounts:

3472 Protocol

3473 Meals/Hospitality for the Public

-

-

-

Alexis, Pam

This amount represents the Q2 ending balance reported on the Q2 CO 

disclosure report for this expense category for the period from 

This amount represents the total amount of receipts recorded for this 

disclosure expense category in the current reporting period from 

This amount represents the sum of the Q2 ending balance plus the Q3 

scanned receipts total above. This amount also equals the Q3 disclosure 

report for the period from

3470 Hosting Events

3471 Attending Events



1

From: connect@missionchamber.bc.ca
Sent: September 27, 2021 1:07 PM
Subject: Online Payment Confirmation

Your online payment request has been received by Mission Regional Chamber of Commerce. 
 
Payment Confirmation 

Name:  
Company: Pam Alexis MLA 
Transaction Number: 10001450 
Last 4 of Acct Number:  
Amount: $10.00 

Description Item(s) Quantity Total Amount 

Registration - Inspiration After Hours Attendees: 1 1 $10.00 

Grand Total: $10.00 

 
This Email was automatically generated. For questions or feedback, please contact us at:  
Mission Regional Chamber of Commerce  
34033 Lougheed Hwy Mission, BC V2V 5X8  
(604) 826-6914  
connect@missionchamber.bc.ca  
https://www.missionchamber.bc.ca/  





Subtotal 216.00

Invoice Total 216.00

Total to Pay $216.00

Karla's Specialteas

  Mission BC
Canada

www.KarlasSpecialteas.ca
604-615-9319

Kspecialteas@gmail.com

Deliver To
Pam Alexis MLA
33058 1st Ave
Mission BC V2V 1G3

Number: 2021-2569

Issued: 19 Nov 2021

Due: 19 Dec 2021

Invoice

Pam Alexis MLA
33058 1st Ave
Mission BC V2V 1G3

Item Qty Price Discount Sales Tax Amount

MC Tin Mission CommuniTea Tin 24.00 11.00
48.00

(18.18%)
No Tax 216.00

   

   



1

From: Fraser Valley Health Care Foundation <info@fvhcf.ca>
Sent: November 16, 2021 9:20 AM
To: Alexis.MLA, Pam
Subject: See you at It's a Wonderful Breakfast in Mission!

Categories: HELD or ADDED to the calendar

Dear Pam, 

Thank you for registering! We will see you at It's a Wonderful Breakfast in Mission. 

We will see you on November 30, 2021. Don't forget to bring a toy to our annual toy and toiletry drive for youth! 
Location: 
A&W Mission 
32530 Lougheed Hwy 

If you have any questions, please contact us at info@fvhcf.ca 

The following information was recorded for your registration: 

It's a Wonderful Breakfast in Mission 

Tuesday, November 30, 2021  

Ticket $15.00 

 Pam Alexis 
Time Selection: 8:30am - 9:00am   

Total $15.00 

 

 

Amount paid: $15.00 
Payment Method: Visa Credit card ending in  
Date: 11/16/2021 

  

  
  
 

M  
 

 
m  

  
  
m   



1

From: Fraser Valley Health Care Foundation <info@fvhcf.ca>
Sent: November 16, 2021 9:23 AM
To: Alexis.MLA, Pam
Subject: See you at It's a Wonderful Breakfast in Abbotsford!

Categories: HELD or ADDED to the calendar

Dear Pamela, 

Thank you for registering! We will see you at It's a Wonderful Breakfast in Abbotsford. 

We will see you on December 2, 2021. Don't forget to bring a toy to our annual toy and toiletry drive for youth! 
Location: 
White Spot Abbotsford 
33215 South Fraser Way 

If you have any questions, please contact us at info@fvhcf.ca 

The following information was recorded for your registration: 

It's a Wonderful Breakfast Abbotsford 

Thursday, December 2, 2021  

Ticket $15.00 

 Pam Alexis 
Time Selection: 8:00am - 8:30am   

Total $15.00 

 

 

Amount paid: $15.00 
Payment Method: Visa Credit card ending in  
Date: 11/16/2021 

  

  
  
 

M  
 

 
m  

  
  
m   















DATE:
 INVOICE #

INVOICE
Bill To: Ship To: *(if different than Bill to)

Name Name

Company Company
Address Address

City, State ZIP City, State ZIP

PAYMENT DUE ACCOUNT # INVOICE# DATE SHIPPED PURCHASE ORDER#

11/18/21 210830220 11-18-2021

QUANTITY ITEM # UNIT PRICE DISCOUNT % AMOUNT
100 WFB9M19B 1.080 0% 108.19

31.25

4.95

6.93

151.32

151.32

0.00
Make all checks payable to Myron and remit to:
MYRON SMARTER BUSINESS  GIFTS ULC
900-10 Milner, Business Court
Scarborough,ON M1B 3C6
voicehelp@Myron.com

Payments

AMOUNT DUE

Shipping & Handling

G.S.T.  5.00%

P.S.T.  7.00%

Invoice Total

33058 1ST  AVENUE 33058 1ST AVENUE
MISSION, BC,V2V 1G3 MISSION, BC,V2V 1G3

ITEM DESCRIPTION

CELENA STYLUS SOFT TOUCH PINK/CHROME

900-10 Milner, Business Court, Scarborough, ON M1B 3C6 

11-18-2021
210830220

PAM ALEXIS, MLA PAM ALEXIS, MLA

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!

**  NEW  REMIT  TO  ADDRESS  ** PO  
BOX  69073
BALTIMORE,  MD  21264- 9073
To pay online, click the link below.



Summary of Constituency Office Expense Receipts

Fiscal 2021/2022

Period: Quarter 3 - Oct. 1, 2021 to Dec. 31, 2021

Member Name:

Expense Category: Communications and Advertising

Note Amount

Cumulative Balance at End of Prior Reporting Period: Note 1 $7,187.04

Add: Total Amount of Receipts for Current Reporting Period: Note 2 $3,836.10

Balance at End of Current Reporting Period: Note 3 $11,023.14

Note 1

Apr. 1, 2021 to Sep. 30, 2021

Note 2

Oct. 1, 2021 to Dec. 31, 2021

Note 3

Apr. 1, 2021 to Dec. 31, 2021

Note 4 This disclosure expense category consists of the following accounts:

3477 Website Maintenance/Design

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

3475 Advertising

3476 Subscriptions/Memberships













Black Press Group Ltd.
212  15288 54A Ave.
Surrey, B.C. V3S 6T4

INVOICE / STATEMENT
BILLING PERIOD ADVERTISER/CLIENT NAME

09/01/21 - 09/30/21 PAM ALEXIS MLA

    INVOICE # TERMS OF PAYMENT PAGE #

34142813 Net 30 days 1 of 1
ACCOUNT NUMBER BILLING DATE ADVERTISER/CLIENT #

09/30/21

View your account information and display ad tearsheets at:
        http://iservices.blackpress.ca/login
Account inquiries: 1 866 850 4463 or ar@blackpress.ca

GST REGISTRATION No. 

ACCOUNT NAME AND ADDRESS

 

PAM ALEXIS MLA
33058 FIRST AVE
MISSION BC
V2V 1G3�

DATE INVOICE # DESCRIPTION - OTHER COMMENTS/CHARGES

SAU SIZE

BILLED UNITS

TIMES RUN

RATE NET AMOUNT

08/31 BALANCE FORWARD 399.26

09/20 61687 Payment on Account -399.26

BL

PUBLICATION: MISSION CITY RECORD - News
AD CLASS: Display Advertising

09/03 34142813 Pam/Bob split bill-labour 1 150.00

PAGE: A 19 Labour
ePaper 2.62

09/24 34142813 Pam Bob Culture 1 150.00

PAGE: A 18 General
ePaper 2.63

Ad Class Totals:        $305.25 24.000 inch

Publication Totals:     $305.25
09/30 BC GST 15.26

      CURRENT NET AMOUNT DUE 30 DAYS 60 DAYS  OVER 90 DAYS UNAPPLIED AMOUNT TOTAL AMOUNT DUE

320.51 320.51
Finance charge on accounts over 30 days is 2% monthly (24% annual)  ¤  Invoice/Statement shall be deemed correct unless advised in writing within 30 days of billing date.
We warrant that the information shown on this invoice correctly describes the advertisement that was inserted in the edition of the publication specified.

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN STUB WITH YOUR REMITTANCE

REMIT TO

               Black Press Group Ltd.
               212 - 15288 54A Ave.
               Surrey, B.C. V3S 6T4

         INVOICE # BILLING DATE TOTAL AMOUNT DUE

  34142813 09/30/21 $ 320.51
  ACCOUNT NUMBER      ADVERTISER/CLIENT NAME

  PAM ALEXIS MLA

How to pay your bill:

¤ Online using iServices: http://iservices.blackpress.ca/login

¤ Pre authorized Payment Plan from your Bank Account,
please call 1 877 851 4540 or email pad@blackpress.ca

¤ PC or Telephone banking through your Financial Institution

¤ By credit card, please call 1 866 850 4463

¤ By cheque payable to Black Press Group Ltd.









Black Press Group Ltd.
212  15288 54A Ave.
Surrey, B.C. V3S 6T4

INVOICE / STATEMENT
BILLING PERIOD ADVERTISER/CLIENT NAME

10/01/21 - 10/31/21 PAM ALEXIS MLA

    INVOICE # TERMS OF PAYMENT PAGE #

34158348 Net 30 days 1 of 1
ACCOUNT NUMBER BILLING DATE ADVERTISER/CLIENT #

10/31/21

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

09/30 BALANCE FORWARD 320.51

10/26 62655 Payment on Account -320.51

BL

PUBLICATION: MISSION CITY RECORD - News
AD CLASS: Display Advertising

10/29 34158348 Pam bob signature 1 350.00

PAGE: 0 Cookbook
ePaper 2.62

Ad Class Totals:        $352.62 9.140 inch

Publication Totals:     $352.62
10/31 BC GST 17.63

      CURRENT NET AMOUNT DUE 30 DAYS 60 DAYS  OVER 90 DAYS UNAPPLIED AMOUNT TOTAL AMOUNT DUE

370.25 370.25
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

  34158348 10/31/21 $ 370.25
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

11/01/21 - 11/30/21 PAM ALEXIS MLA

    INVOICE # TERMS OF PAYMENT PAGE #

34173183 Net 30 days 1 of 2
ACCOUNT NUMBER BILLING DATE ADVERTISER/CLIENT #

11/30/21

View your account information and display ad tearsheets at:
        http://iservices.blackpress.ca/login
Account inquiries: 1 866 850 4463 or ar@blackpress.ca

GST REGISTRATION No

ACCOUNT NAME AND ADDRESS

 

PAM ALEXIS MLA
33058 FIRST AVE
MISSION BC
V2V 1G3�

DATE INVOICE # DESCRIPTION - OTHER COMMENTS/CHARGES

SAU SIZE

BILLED UNITS

TIMES RUN

RATE NET AMOUNT

10/31 BALANCE FORWARD 370.25

11/22 63357 Payment on Account -370.25

BL

PUBLICATION: ABBOTSFORD NEWS - News
AD CLASS: Display Advertising

11/04 34173182 Remembrance (ABB) 4x6i 1 550.00

PAGE: A 21 Remembra 24i

3 color 0.00

ePaper 5.25

Ad Class Totals:        $555.25 24.000 inch

Publication Totals:     $555.25
BL

PUBLICATION: MISSION CITY RECORD - News
AD CLASS: Display Advertising

11/05 34173183 pam bob split remembrance 1 250.00

PAGE: B 3 Remembra
ePaper 2.63

11/12 34173183 pam bob split false front 1 562.50

PAGE: F 1 FlseFrnt
ePaper 2.62

11/12 34173183 pam bob split false front 1 562.50

PAGE: F 2 FlseFrnt
ePaper 2.62

Ad Class Totals:      $1,382.87 109.000 inch

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

  34173183 11/30/21 $ 2,035.03
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

Expense Category: Office Supplies

Note Amount

Cumulative Balance at End of Prior Reporting Period: Note 1 $1,817.33

Add: Total Amount of Receipts for Current Reporting Period: Note 2 $965.89

Balance at End of Current Reporting Period: Note 3 $2,783.22

Note 1

Apr. 1, 2021 to Sep. 30, 2021

Note 2

Oct. 1, 2021 to Dec. 31, 2021

Note 3

Apr. 1, 2021 to Dec. 31, 2021

Note 4 This disclosure expense category consists of the following accounts:

3482 Office Equipment/Furniture (non-furniture allowance)

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

3480 Courier/Postage

3481 Office Supplies



 

Item(s) Subtotal: CDN$ 21.98
Shipping & Handling: CDN$ 0.00

  -----
Total before tax: CDN$ 21.98

Estimated GST/HST: CDN$ 1.10
Estimated PST/RST/QST: CDN$ 0.00

  -----
Grand Total:CDN$ 23.08

Final Details for Order #702-9317601-3725065

Print this page for your records.

Order Placed:
September 8, 2021
Amazon.ca order number:
702-9317601-3725065
Order Total:
CDN$ 23.08



Shipped on September 9, 2021

Items Ordered Price
2
of:
Wisdompro 10pcs Credit Card Holder Protector Sleeves, 6 Mil Soft and Flexible
Clear PVC Wallet Size Slot for ID Card, Debit Card and Business Cards
Sold by: Wisdompro (seller profile)

Manufacturer: Wisdompro, Shenzhen, Guangdong 518000, CN


Condition: New

CDN$
10.99




Shipping Address:

Pamela Alexis

Mission, British Columbia 
Canada



Shipping Speed:

Two-Day Shipping





Payment information
Payment Method: 
Visa
| Last digits: 



Billing Address:
Pamela Alexis

Mission, British Columbia 
Canada

Credit Card transactions Visa ending in : September 9, 2021:CDN$ 23.08

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary

Please note: This is not a VAT invoice.

Conditions of Use | 
Privacy Notice  © 2009-2020, Amazon.com, Inc. and its affiliates. All rights reserved. Amazon.ca is a trademark of
Amazon.com, Inc.









AMOUNT OF PAYMENT $

Please keep the bottom port ion for your records and return the top port ion w ith your payment__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 ShipTo  Invoice # 94887996 Bill To Invoice Date 2021.09.30__________________ ______________________ _________________________________________________ ______________________ _______________________________

Product # Description Quantity    Price/Unit Amount Tax
7777000100 (Aug/21)-Letters Mailed       6  EA          0.92 /EA          5.52  G

_____________________________________________________________________________________
Subtotal          5.52 
GST/HST #           5.000   %                 5.52              0.28 _____________
Total (CAD)          5.80 _____________

Ministry of Cit izens'  Services
BC Mail Plus
PO Box  9453 Stn Prov Govt
Victoria  BC  V8W 9V7
Ph:250-952-5102 F:250-952-5117
Email: BCMPACCT@Victoria1.gov.bc.ca

Bill To: 

PAM ALEXIS, MLA
ABBOTSFORD-MISSION CONSTITUENCY
33058 1ST AVE
MISSION BC  V2V 1G3

Invoice
Document Number Date
94887996 30-Sep-2021
Customer Number/2nd Reference No.

   /

Page 1 of 1

Please make cheques payable to MINISTER OF FINANCE and remit to:
Queen' s Printer, P.O. Box 9451 Stn Prov Govt,  Victoria, BC ,  V8W 9V7

A $30 SERVICE FEE WILL BE CHARGED FOR EACH DISHONOURED CHEQUE. NOTICE: TERMS NET 30 DAYS.
INTEREST WILL BE CHARGED ON OVERDUE ACCOUNTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT REGULATIONS.

      Tax Indicators: G - GST/HST     P - PST    PST#  Printed: 2021.10.06 12:56:11









Invoice / Facture

Page 1 of 2

Invoice Subtotal / Total partiel de la

facture
$25.87

Invoice details / Détails de la facture

Order date / Date de commande 05 October 2021

Order # / Commande # 702-4224080-4631436

Shipment date / Date d'expédition 05 October 2021

Shipment # / Expédition # 79283199213301

GST/HST/PST remitted by / TPS/TVH/TVP versées par: Amazon.com.ca, Inc

GST/HST #

Paid / Payé 
Sold by / Vendu par Deals Realm LLC

No Tax Registrations / Pas de numéro d'enregistrement des taxes

Invoice date / Date de facturation: 05 October 2021

Invoice # / N de facture: CA1FS7A9AR6I

Total payable / Total à payer: $25.87

PAMELA ALEXIS 

34237 JASPER AVE 

MISSION, BRITISH COLUMBIA, V2V 6P3 

CA 

For questions about your order, visit www.amazon.ca/contact-us / Pour toute question concernant votre commande, visitez le site www.amazon.ca/contact-us

Billing address / Adresse de facturation 
Pamela Alexis 

 

Mission, British Columbia,  

CA 

Delivery address / Adresse de livraison 
 

 

 

 

Sold by / Vendu par 
Deals Realm LLC 

7056 Archibald Avenue, Suite

102-355 

Eastvale, CA, 92880 

US 

Order information / Information sur la commande

Description Qty /

Quantité

Unit

Price /

Prix à

la

pièce

Discount

/ Remise

Federal Tax /

Taxe Fédéral

[GST/HST/TPS/TVH]

Provincial Tax / Taxe

Provinciale

[PST/RST/QST/TVP/TVD/TVQ]

Item subtotal /

Sous-total de

l’article

TROND Power Bar Surge Protector with 4 USB Ports, 4

AC Outlets, Flat Plug Power Strip, 6ft Long Extension

Cord, 1440 Joules Surge Protection, Wall Mount, for

Workbench, Nightstand, Dresser, Office (Black) 

ASIN: B01K73M8VS

1 $28.99 -$4.35 $1.23 $0.00 $25.87

Shipping charges / Frais d'expédition $6.99 -$6.99 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00





AMOUNT OF PAYMENT $

Please keep the bottom port ion for your records and return the top port ion w ith your payment_______________________________________________________________________________________________________ _______________________ ________________________________
 ShipTo  Invoice # 94905916 Bill To Invoice Date 2021.10.31_________________ _____________________ _________________________________________________ _____________________ ________________________________

Product # Description Quantity    Price/Unit Amount Tax
7777000300 Flats Mailed       2  EA          2.90 /EA          5.80  G

_____________________________________________________________________________________
Subtotal          5.80 
GST/HST #           5.000   %                 5.80              0.29 _____________
Total (CAD)          6.09 _____________

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
94905916 31-Oct-2021
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

      Tax Indicators: G - GST/HST     P - PST    PST#  Printed: 2021.11.04 14:49:13







Invoice / Facture

Page 1 of 2

Invoice details / Détails de la facture

Order date / Date de commande 04 November 2021

Order # / Commande # 702-7034175-7799405

Shipment date / Date d'expédition 04 November 2021

Shipment # / Expédition # 84592430237301

GST/HST/PST remitted by / TPS/TVH/TVP versées par: Amazon.com.ca, Inc

GST/HST #

Paid / Payé 
Sold by / Vendu par Guangzhou QiaoPin E-Commerce Co., LTD.

No Tax Registrations / Pas de numéro d'enregistrement des taxes

Invoice date / Date de facturation: 04 November 2021

Invoice # / N de facture: CA1IH8GGSFCI

Total payable / Total à payer: $44.08

PAMELA ALEXIS 

 

MISSION, BRITISH COLUMBIA,  

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
Guangzhou QiaoPin E-Commerce

Co., LTD. 

Room 2209 ,Building B, No.133,

Yubei Road, Tianhe Distric 

No. 123,Fang cun Avenue West,Li

Wan District 

Guangzhou, Guangdong, 510380 

CN 

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

GWHOLE 100 Pcs Christmas Snowflake Cookie Treat

Bag Clear Cellophane Plastic Cookie Bakery Candy Bag

with Twist Ties for Party Gift Supplies 

ASIN: B08D1PLV3Y

1 $16.99 $0.00 $0.85 $0.00 $17.84

Shipping charges / Frais d'expédition $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

GWHOLE 200Pcs Christmas Cellophane Bags 10.8 x

4.9 inch Cello Treat Bags Candy Cookie Bags with Twist

Ties for Christmas Party Snacks Dessert Homemade

Crafts 

ASIN: B08CZCCPP4

1 $24.99 $0.00 $1.25 $0.00 $26.24



 Invoice / Facture
Invoice # CA1IH8GGSFCI

Page 2 of 2

Item

subtotal /

Sous-total

de

l’article

(excl. Tax)

Federal Tax /

Taxe Fédéral

[GST/HST/TPS/TVH]

Provincial Tax / Taxe

Provinciale

[PST/RST/QST/TVP/TVD/TVQ]

Tax

subtotal /

Sous-total

de la taxe

Total $41.98 $2.10 $0.00 $2.10

Invoice Subtotal / Total partiel de la

facture
$44.08

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
$11.54

Invoice details / Détails de la facture

Order date / Date de commande 13 November 2021

Order # / Commande # 702-0376132-9759444

Shipment date / Date d'expédition 13 November 2021

Shipment # / Expédition # 86109540062301

GST/HST/PST remitted by / TPS/TVH/TVP versées par: Amazon.com.ca, Inc

GST/HST #

Paid / Payé 
Sold by / Vendu par Hefei XiangRui e-commerce Co.Ltd.

No Tax Registrations / Pas de numéro d'enregistrement des taxes

Invoice date / Date de facturation: 13 November 2021

Invoice # / N de facture: CA1Q72U87OUI

Total payable / Total à payer: $11.54

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
Hefei XiangRui e-commerce Co.Ltd. 

room 1210 of XinPeng 

building, NO.304 of 

Changjiangxilu, Shus 

Hefei, AnHui, 230031 

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

SUMAJU 6 Rolls Gold Silver Ribbon, 0.24 Inch

Christmas Ribbon Metallic Sparkle Ribbon Glitter

Organza Ribbons for Gift Wrapping DIY Crafts

Decorations(3 x Gold, 3 x Silver,150 Yards) 

ASIN: B07QGT2YDZ

1 $10.99 $0.00 $0.55 $0.00 $11.54

Shipping charges / Frais d'expédition $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00





 
Order Summary
 

Tax Invoice

Invoice Number: 0091333744 Vistaprint Canada Corporation
Invoice Date: 2021-11-25 333 Bay Street, Suite 2400
Shipped Date: 2021-11-25 M5H 2T6
Payment Date: 2021-11-25 Toronto
Order Number: VP_SHVNG81G Canada

HST/GST #: 

Billed to: Shipped to:
Pam Alexis Pam Alexis

Pam Alexis, MLA
33058 1st Ave

Mission Mission
BC BC

V2V 1G3
Canada Canada

Item Qty
Net
Amount

Christmas Cards 100 $122.35
White Envelopes 100 $0.00
Christmas Cards 100 $122.35
White Envelopes 100 $0.00

Subtotal $244.70
Shipping $20.99
PST $18.59
GST $13.29
Total $297.57

This document is for your tax records only and does not represent a balance due.

All products & services are provided by Vistaprint Canada Corporation,
333 Bay Street, Suite 2400, Toronto, ON M5H 2T6

a CIMPRESS company



Summary of Constituency Office Expense Receipts

Fiscal 2021/2022

Period: Quarter 3 - Oct. 1, 2021 to Dec. 31, 2021

Member Name:

Expense Category: Travel

Note Amount

Cumulative Balance at End of Prior Reporting Period: Note 1 $0.00

Add: Total Amount of Receipts for Current Reporting Period: Note 2 $9.19

Balance at End of Current Reporting Period: Note 3 $9.19

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

3485 In-Constituency Staff Travel

3486 Out-of-Constituency Staff Travel



Page 2

Constituency Assistant Mileage Reimbursement Form

MLA Rate Per Kilometer $0.55

Expense Account 3485 - In-Constituency Staff Travel For Period From 9/22/21 to 9/22/21

Payee Name Total Kilometers 16.70

Payee Address EFT Total Reimbursement $9.19

Date (YY/MM/DD) Starting Location Destination Description/Notes Km Reimbursement

September 22, 2021 Abb_Mission CO Burma St. Mission 
This was to meet the MLAs for the
Caucus Retreat Outreach tour 17 $ 9.19

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

17 $9.19

Note 1: Mileage between home and work (constituency office or nearby event) should not be claimed on this form

Note 2: If a CA normally works at one constituency office yet has to travel to a second constituency office, the CA 

can claim the distance from their home to the second constituency office

Note 3: The mileage reimbursement rate increased from $0.54 per kilometre to $0.55 per kilometre as of April 1, 2019. 

Any mileage prior to April 1, 2019 will automatically be calculated at $0.54 per kilometre.

Last Name, First Name



Summary of Constituency Office Expense Receipts

Fiscal 2021/2022

Period: Quarter 3 - Oct. 1, 2021 to Dec. 31, 2021

Member Name:

Expense Category: Other Office Expenses

Note Amount

Cumulative Balance at End of Prior Reporting Period: Note 1 $1,559.14

Add: Total Amount of Receipts for Current Reporting Period: Note 2 $234.83

Balance at End of Current Reporting Period: Note 3 $1,793.97

Note 1

Apr. 1, 2021 to Sep. 30, 2021

Note 2

Oct. 1, 2021 to Dec. 31, 2021

Note 3

Apr. 1, 2021 to Dec. 31, 2021

Note 4 This disclosure expense category consists of the following accounts:

3492 Janitorial/Repairs/Maintenance

3493 Security

3494 Utilities

3495 Cell Phone/Cable

3496 Meals/Hospitality fo Staff Members

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

3490 Miscellaneous Expenses/Liscenses

3491 Consultants/Contractors












